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TO: Ann Cole s O
FROM: Charles Murphy C ha®
RE: DOCKET NO. 120067-EI

Please include the attached email and 4 charts in the docket file referenced above.
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Charles Murphy

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: NPV Additional Information - Dki# 120067
Attachments: Attachment A (with NPV) - Example of 2012 50 MW unit for FPSC thru 2032.pdf

From: Roddy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Roddy@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 9:46 AM

To: Traci Matthews

Cc: Burnett, John

Subject: NPV Additional Information - Dkt# 120067

Hi Traci,

Regarding PEF’s Responses to Staff’s Data Request #1 in the SOC docket (120067) - John Burnett
contacted me stating that Staff was interested in getting the NPV amounts for the four scenarios in
Question 1 through 2032, Attached are the four scenarios w/ the NPV through 2032. If you need me to
file this formally in the docket, please let me know.

Thank you,

Lisa Roddy

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Sve Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 249-1425
lisa.roddy@pgnmail.com
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PEF 2012 Standard Offer

Committed Capacity (MW} 50
Capacity Factor (%) 86%
Payment Type Normat
Total
Capacity Total Total Payments to
Rates Capacity | Energy Energy Renewable
Energy ($/kw- |Payments| Rates Payments Provider
{MWH) month) ($000) {$/MWh) ($000) {$000)
2012 -3 - $ -1% - 3 -18% -
2013 376,680 | $ - $ -1% 414418 15611 [% 15611
2014 376,680 | $ - $ -|§ 4370]% 164613 16,461
2015 376,680 | $ - $ -1% 4301]% 152023 16,202
2018 377712 | % - 3 -|% 464568 17549|% 17,649
2017 376680 | 3 - $ -§|% 4728|% 17809|% 17,809
2018 376680 (% - $ -|1% 4046]|% 18629 |% 18,629
2019 376680 [ % 1285|% 4497|% 494118 18612|§ 23,109
2020 377,712 | % 1314 |$% 7882 |% 5088 |% 19217 (|% 27,099
2021 376680 |[§ 1343|% 8059|$ 4806|% 181033 26162
2022 376680 |3 13.73|$ B8240)% 4655]|% 17533|% 25773
2023 376680 |3 1404 |3 84268 4444]|% 16740|% 25166
2024 377712 (% 1436 (3% 86151% 4811 |% 18173 |% 26788
2025 376680 | 1468|3% B8809)% 4998|% 18826 |% 27636
2026 376680 | % 1501 |% 9007 |% 5231|% 19705(% 28713
2027 37668018 1535(3% 9210|% 549213 20688|% 29898
2028 377,712 1% 15703 9417 |% 55403 20826 |$ 30,343
2029 376680 % 1605|% 9628|% 5827 |% 21948[5 31578
2030 376680 |3 1641 |% 984613 5718 |% 2154013 31,386
2031 376680 |% 16.78|% 10067 |3 5899 |% 222213 32,289
2032 377712 |$ 17161% 10294 |$ 61293 23150 |% 33444
Total 7,538,760 $ 121,999 $ 379645|% 501,644
NPV 2012% $ 52137 $ 202499 | % 2548636




PEF 2012 Standard Offer

Committed Capacity (MW) 50
Capacity Factor (%) 86%
Payment Type Early
. Total
Capacity Total Total Payments to
Rates Capacity | Energy Energy Renewable
Energy {$/kw- |Payments| Rates Payments Provider
(MWH) month} {$000) ($/MWh) ($000) ($000)
2012 -1 % - $ -1$ o 3 -1 3% -
2013 376680 |$ 656 |% 3936 |5 4144|% 15611 |% 19547
2014 376680 |3 672|% 4032|% 4370|% 164611% 20,493
2015 376680 |8 687 (% 41219 43018 16202])% 20,323
2016 377712 | 703 |3 421819 4646 | % 175481% 21767
2017 376680 |3 720|$ 43173 4728|% 17809|% 221286
2018 376680 |$ 7361% 4419|$ 4946 |% 18629|% 23,047
2019 376680 |$ 75418 4522 |F 4941|% 186123 23,135
2020 377712 1$ 771|% 4620 |% 5088|$% 19217|% 23,848
2021 376680 |% 789|% 4737 |3 4806|935 18103 [% 22,840
2022 376680 |% BOB|$ 4848 |3 46553 1756338 22,381
2023 376680 | % 827 |% 4961 |5 4444]|% 16740]% 21,701
2024 37771219 846 |% 5077|9 481115 18173|% 23250
2025 376680 |$ B66|F 5196 | 4998]% 18826 % 24,022
2026 376680 |% 886|% 5317]% 52311% 19705]|% 25022
2027 3766808 907|% 5441 ]% 5402[(% 20688|% 26129
2028 377,712 |$ 928|$% 55681% 5540(F 2009263 26494
2029 376680 |$ 9650|% 569713 5827 |% 21948|% 27646
2030 376680 |$ 972|% 58301% S718[% 2154013 27370
2031 376680 | 994|3 59651% 5899|% 22221]% 28187
2032 377,712 1% 1017 |$% 610418 6129[% 23150|3% 28254
Total 7,538,760 $ 98,935 $ 379645 |% 478,579
NPV 2012% $ 52,104 $ 202499 |% 254,603




PEF 2012 Standard Offer

Committed Capacity (MW) 50
Capacity Factor (%) 86%
Payment Type Levelized
Total
Capacity Total Total Payments to
Rates | Capacity | Energy Energy Renewable
Energy ($/kw- [ Payments| Rates Payments Provider
{MWH) month) ($000) | ($/MWh) ($000) {$000)
2012 -1% - $ -1 % - $ -1 3 -
2013 376,680 | § = 3 -1% 414415 15611 | 3% 15,611
2014 376,680 (% - $ -{$% 43.70( % 16,461 | & 16,461
2015 3766801 % - $ -{% 43.01|$ 16202]|% 16,202
2016 _ 377,712 [ § - $ -|3 4646 |3 17548|% 17,549
2017 376,680 | $ - $ -|% 4728]% 17809[% 17,800
2018 376,680 | $ - 3 -|1% 49463 18629|% 18629
2019 37668018 1455]% 5003]|% 4941]% 18612]3% 23,708
2020 377712 1% 14567 (% 874113% 5088|% 19217 |8% 27,958
2021 376680 |8 1458 |% 8750)% 4806|$ 18103[% 26853
2022 376680 |% 1460 |$ 8760[9% 4655|% 17533]% 25293
2023 376680 |$ 1462 |$ B8770|3F 44443 16,740]|% 25510
2024 377712 |% 1463 ]|% 87809 4811|% 18173 |% 26952
2025 376680 [$§ 1465|% 8790 (% 4998[3% 188268 27617
2026 376680 [$ 1467 |% 88013 5231[3 19705|% 28506
2027 376680 |3 14698 B8812[F 5492[F5 20688[3% 29499
2028 377712 [$ 1470|% 8823|3% 55408 209268[% 29,749
2029 376680 [$ 1472|3% B8834|% 58273 21048|% 30,783
2030 376680 |8 147418 B8846]% 5718]% 21540]F 30,386
2031 376680 |$ 1476 8857 |3 5899|% 22221 |8 31,079
2032 377712 |% 1478|% 8870|% 61298 23150[$% 32,020
[ Total 7,538,760 $ 119,526 $ 379645 | $ 499,171
NPV 2012$ $ 52,123 $ 202499 |% 254622




PEF 2012 Standard Offer

Committed Capacity (MW) 50
Capacity Factor (%) 86%
Payment FType Early L evelized
Totai
Capacity Total Payments to
Rates Capacity | Energy |Total Energy|{ Renewable
Energy ($/kw- | Payments | Rates Payments Provider
(MWH) month) {$000) $IMWh) ($000) {$000)
2012 -1% - $ -1 % - $ -19 -
2013 376680|$ 780|% 4680]|3% 41448 158118 20,201
2014 376680 3% 780|% 46803 43.70[% 16461[% 21,141
2015 3766801% 781|% 4685]|% 4301|$% 16202|$% 20887
2016 377,712 1% 782§ 4690]|% 4646 |$ 175498 22240
2017 376680 |8 783|% 4696|% 47283 17,809 | $ 225056
2018 37668015 7843 47013 4946 |3 18629[3% 23,330
2019 37668018 7841% 470718 494113 18612]3% 23319
2020 377712 |$ 785]|% 471213 50838|% 19217 |$ 23,930
2021 3766805 78[5 4718]/9% 48063 18103 |$ 22821
2022 376680 |$ 787 |3 4724|% 4655]|% 175338 22,257
2023 376680 % 788|% 47303 4a444|3 167403 21470
2024 3777121$ 7B9|$ 47361% 4811]|% 18173|3% 22509
2025 37668018 790[9% 4743|% 4998|3 18826 |% 23569
2026 376680 |$ 702|% 47491%F 5231 (% 19705]% 24454
2027 376680 % 7O3|3% 4756 |% 5492|% 2068335 25443
2028 37771218 794[% 4762|% 5540|% 20926|3 25689
2029 376680 |$ 795|% 4769|% 5827 (% 21948|% 25718
2030 376680 (§ 795|% 4,776]% 57.18(% 21540]% 26317
2031 376680 |% 797|% 4784|% 5899(|% 22221|% 27,005
2032 377712 |§  799]% 4791]% 6129|% 23150[% 27,941
| Total 7,538,760 $ 94,590 $ 3796453 474,234
NPV 2012% $ 52,102 $ 202,499 |% 254601




